NCC-044129-20 - Archaeological Alert Zones

Dear Requester,

Please see below the departments response to your Freedom of information request.

The NCC archaeological constraint mapping identifies the historic core of every village in the County
as an area of archaeological potential, where buried archaeological remains associated with Medieval
occupation of the area may be expected. Bradmore and Normanton on the Wolds both have defined
historic village cores.

Information on our HER data is here https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/culture-
leisure/heritage/historic-environment-record. The web site makes it very clear that not all our data is
held on the Heritage Gateway, and that people need to come to us direct for the full record. As our
web-site states; “Simple searches of the Nottinghamshire HER can be done online through The
Heritage Gateway .

Please note that local HER records contain much more detailed information than is available through
the Heritage Gateway. The full HER records should be consulted for all commercial and planning
related matters

We trust this now resolves your enquiry and where we have not been able to provide details we
expect that this information is not held by Nottinghamshire county Council at this time.

We suggest all requesters search under our publication scheme in advance of requesting information
under the freedom of information act.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website,
under Disclosure logs. (see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords. i.e. un regulated / care / home etc.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards

Complaints, Information & Mediation Officer Chief Executive’s Department Nottinghamshire County
Council County Hall

Dear Sirs,

Please could you confirm the location of any Archaeological Alert Zones that have been identified
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within the boundaries of Rushcliffe Borough Council.

The Nottinghamshire HER does not seem to show any specific zones for which there is an
archaeological alert.

If you have any queries regarding this request please do not hesitate to contact me.

The request was initially to confirm that Rushcliffe as a geographic area does not have any AAZs. The
areas of specific interest were the centre of Bradmore and Normanton on the Wolds. | am aware that
Normanton on the Wolds has areas of archaeological interest around the village, but my area of
concern is the centre of the village adjacent to Old Melton Road



